NHV Curated Documents

2/25/2023 Anita Hussey, Victor Varney, Jim Whitten

Table of Contents

Curated Box #1, Norfolk And Western Railway Blank Documents	3
Curated Box #2, NRHS & NHVR History & Locomotive Inventory	
Curated Box #3, East Carolina Chapter - NRHS Correspondence, Members, Minutes & Trips	7
Curated Box #4, Article: "Daily Through Bertie, Southern Railway Mow Standards and Structures	9
Curated Box #5, Cd's & Dvd's.	
Curated Box #6, New Hope Valley Railway And NC Railway Museum Documents	12
Curated Box #7, NHV/NRS Photo Albums.	15
Curated Box #8, Books And Files.	16
Curated Box #9, Hats.	18
Curated Box #10, Photos, DVDs, VHS Tapes.	19
Curated Box #11, More Books, DVDs.	20
Curated Box #12, Additional Books, Files, VHS Tapes.	21
Curated Box #13, Books, Slides And Photos.	23
Curated Box #14, Unmarked Slide Containers.	24
Curated Box #15, Various Items.	25
Curated Box #16, NHVR News Articles, Books.	26
Curated Box #17, ECC Of NRHS, NHVR, NCRM Records	28
Curated Box #18, Tarheel Telegrapher, July 1964 – August 1992.	29
Curated Box #19, Train Models, Plaques.	
Curated Box #20, Books	31
Curated Box #21, CD's, DVD's, Photos.	32
Curated Box #22, Binders-Minutes, History, Paint Shop.	33
Curated Box #23, Files.	34
Curated Box #24, Books	37
Curated Box #25, Books/Manuals/Novelties	38
Curated Box #26, Books	41
Curated Boxes #27 - 35, Music.	43
Curated Box #36, Music	44
Curated Box #37, Music	
Curated Box #38, Slides, CD's, DVD's, VHS Tapes, Photos, Train Models	45
Curated Box #39, Official Guides To The Railroads.	47
Curated Box #40, NHV Music, Inc. "STEEL Rails Through The Valley" - 25 Copies	47
Curated Box #41, NHV Music, Inc "STEEL Rails Through The Valley" - 25 Copies	47
Curated Box #42, Historic 1923 Official Guide Of The Railways	47
Curated Box #43, Official Guides Of The Railways.	47
Curated Box #44, Clothing, Odds And Ends	48
Curated Box #45, Assorted Photos.	49
Curated Box #46, Model Railroad Equipment & Magazines	49
Curated Box #47, Books	49
Curated Box #48, Books.	50
Curated Box #49: Hats Quilt Souvenirs Tapes Telephoto Camera Photos	51

Curated Box #50, Books	52
Curated Box #51, Books.	
Curated Box #52, Manuals, Diagrams	
Curated Box #53, Books.	
Curated Box #54, Magazines.	55
Curated Box #55, Magazines - Trains	59
Curated Box #56, Telegraphers	61
Curated Box #57, NRHS	61
Curated Box #58, Photos.	61
Curated Box #59, Books.	61
Curated Box #60, Files.	63
Curated Box #61, Misc.	67
Curated Box #62, Minutes.	68
Curated Box #63, Files	69
Curated Box #64; Minutes, Legal, Memberships	71
Curated Box #65, Legal.	72
Curated Box #66, Financial & Minutes.	73
Curated Box #67, Files, Members,	74
Curated Box #68, Binders, Files, Photos	79
Curated Box #69 Miscellaneous Items.	81
Curated Box #70 & #71, Files - Central Carolina Historic Preservation, INC and East C	Carolina Chapter
of NRHS	82

Curated Box #1, Norfolk And Western Railway Blank Documents

DOCUMENT	TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES	
A.A.R. Defect Card	33	
Accident Report	126	
Accident Report – Telegraphic	85	
Agent's, Operators and Yardmaster's Requisition	on General Storekeeper	22
Away-/From-Home Terminal Report – Train Emp	oloyees 30	
Carload Freight Shipped by Firms, Individuals or	Industries 77	
Conductor's Report of Trains Parting	45	
Deadhead Authority	16	
Demurrage Reports	95	
Employment Application	17	
Employment Information on New Employees	87	
Employee's Withholding Exemption Certificate	7	
Indemnity Agreement – Loss and Damage Claims	23	
Injury Report (Final)	60	
Injury Report (Personal)	22	
Injury Report (Personal – Telegraphic)	149	
Material Issue and Credit Ticket	82	
Non-Select Stock Items	20	

PAGE 2 - Box 1

NORFOLK AND WESTERN DOCUMENT	TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES
Notice of Transfers and Changes	8
Permit Covering Acceptance of Freight	87
Report of Arrival and Departure of Locomotive From 12:01 A.M.	61
Report of Broken Parts From Equipment	32
Request for Addition to or Deletion from Material Catalog	47
Rides for Training Purposes	23
Special Furniture Inspection Report	99
Statement of Carload Freight (Exclusive of Coal) Received by Firms, Individuals or Industries	690

Curated Box #2, NRHS & NHVR History & Locomotive Inventory

DOCUMENT	TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES
ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN RAILROAD	
Monthly Statistical Report of Railroad Police Activities	3
ABERDEEN AND ROCKFISH RAILROAD COMPA	NY
Conductor's Report	44
NORFOLK, FRANKLIN AND DANVLLE RAILWAY	COMPANY
Conductor's Report of Cars Handled	61
Statement of Train and Engine Crews	71
SEABOARD COAST LINE RAILROAD	
Application for Employment	57
Arrest and Trial Form	20
Check of Street and Highway Crossing	18
Damaged Vehicle Report	54
Equipment, Cars or Trailers Without Proper Seal Protec	tion 62
Fuel Oil Controls Report	26
Newspaper Clipping Form	2
Shipping Labels	8

VARIOUS RAIL LINE REPORTS

PAGE 2 - Box 2

SOUTHERN RAILWAY SYSTEM

DOCUMENT	TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES
Line-up for On-Track Equipment	32
Registered Package Numbered Labels	94
WINSTON-SALEM SOUTHBOUND RAILWAY HIGH POINT, THOMASVLLE & DENTON RAI	
Prepaid Freight Bill	98
Requisition for All Supplies	28
Report of Interline Waybills Forwarded	95

April 10, 2022

Curated Box #3, East Carolina Chapter – NRHS Correspondence, Members, Minutes & Trips

Field Day Notes – 1971 - 1976

Mailing List – ECC (NRHS) 1970 - 1985

Membership (NRHS) – 1977 - 1985

Minutes – ECC Annual Meeting 1964 -1985

Minutes – NHV Board of Directors 1984 – 1993

NRHS -MECHANIC Newsletter 1968 – 1978

Special Passenger Train Movements 1978

Tom Johnson, Bob Morrison and Bob Newton Letters – 1964 - 1994

Washington DC (NRHS) Bills, Deposits and Miscellaneous - 1977

TRIPS

4501 Trip - 1974

Annual Passes – 1976

Baseball Special Party - 1966

Edenton Trip – 1980

Hyrail Trip to Lee Creek, NC, - 1966

Pirates Trip – 1964

TRIPS (CONT'D) Box 3

Raleigh to Chocowinity and Return – 1980

Raleigh to New Bern - 1980

Raleigh to New Bern and Return (Diesels)- 1981

Trips – 1964 - 1966

Trip Flyers

Tangerine Bowl – 1965

Washington, DC - 1964

April 14, 2022

Curated Box #4, Article: "Daily Through Bertie, Southern Railway Mow Standards and Structures

Article	Number of Copies
"Daily Through Bertie - The Story of Carolina Southern"	690
Carolina Southern Railway Co., Windsor, NC Diesel Electric Locomotive 70 Ton – 600 H.P. Flyer	8
Volume I of Southern Railway Standards of the Department of Maintenance of Way and Structures Issues of 1912, 1913, 1914, 1915	1
Volume II of Southern System Standards of the Department of Maintenance of Way and Structures Issues of 1916, 1917	1
Volume III – Index – Standard Plans	1

April 18, 2022

Curated Box #5, Cd's & Dvd's

TITLE	NO. OF COPIES
Andy Griffith – American Original's	1
NHVRY – 1360 CO-WCHL – Summer 2006	1
NHVRY – PSA – Santa Train 2007	1
NHVRY – Music of the Railroad	0 (Missing CD)
NCRM Inventory Pix – 3/19/2006	1
NCRR Stations -Sonic Burner Program	1
NHV DVD HD TC – Christmas	1
Railroad Drilling/Spiking – 4/13/08	2 OF 3
"Steel Rails Through the Valley – (NHV Music, Inc) 4 small boxes	150 EACH (2 PARTIAL BOXES)
Tales from Bernie the Catfish	1

RAILROAD MANUALS

Automatic Ice Makers (Installation and Users Manual) – Scotsman

Automatic Ice Machines – Service Manual for IM-33, Bins, Stands, Crushers -Scotsman

Bureau of Explosives Pamphlet No. 6 – Dec. 1956

Bureau of Explosives Pamphlet No. 6C – August, 1961

Bureau of Explosives Pamphlet No. 6C – September, 1968

PAGE 2 – Box 5 Railroad Manuals April 18, 2022

Freight Master Maintenance Manual – 10" Hydraulic Cushioning Device

Fruehauf Twin-20 Couplable Container/Chassis System – Coupling and Uncoupling Procedure

GATX – G-85, G-89 Piggy Back Manual – 2 Copies

Inspection and Maintenance of National Rubber-Cushioned Draft Gears and Attachments

Interstate Commerce Commission Regulations Applying to Transportation of Flammable Liquids and Flammable Compressed Gases

Joint Passenger Tariff CX No. 26 of Round-Trip Excursion Fares

Local and Joint Passenger Tariff No. 136-26 – Western National Parks Arrangements

Living with Radiation – Fundamentals

Living with Radiation – Fire Service Problems

Tariff No. 32 – Hazardous Material Regulations of the Department of Transportation

Maintenance Manual – Model 4 Trailer Hitch (Rigid and Cushioned)

Office Manual of the A.A.R. Interchange Rules

Pullman-Standard Pull-up Trailer Hitch Operating Manual for Models LP-1, LP-2, LP-3 and LP-4

Railway Line Clearances Including Weight Limitations of Railroads in the United States, Canada and Mexico – 180

Railway Speed Recorders and Indicators

Specifications – Construction of the Yard and Shop Building at Duke Yard, Durham, NC Norfolk and Western Railway Co.

April 18, 2022

Curated Box #6, New Hope Valley Railway And NC Railway Museum Documents

Apex Chamber of Commerce

Daily Locomotive Inspection Report Forms

Durham and Southern Railway Company

East Carolina Chapter (NRHS) – BULLETIN article

East Carolina Railway – Last Run

Fuquay-Varina Museums

Goldston – National Register of Historic Places Registration Form

Grant-in-Aid Service Application – Wake County Parks and Recreation Commission

Heisler Locomotive Restoration

Internal Revenue Service Correspondence

Moody vs. East Carolina Chapter NRHS -Law Suit

NC Student Manual – Passenger Equipment in NC

NC Railway Museum – Board of Directors Meetings

NC Railway Museum – Bylaw Modifications

NC Railway Museum – Capital Projects

NC Railway Museum – Collections Policy and Curator Position

NC Railway Museum – Membership Lists

NC Railway Museum – Telephone Message Retrieval

NC Railway Museum – ENCO Soil Analysis

Page 2

APRIL 18, 2022

NEW HOPE VALLEY RAILWAY AND NC RAILWAY MUSEUM

NC Railway Museum – Scholarship Programs

NC Transportation Museum Foundation – Outgoing Loan Agreement

New Hope Valley Railroad Company Document #87 – Dated 1921

New Hope Valley Railroad to Durham & South Carolina RR Document- Dated 1905

New Hope Valley Railway – Engineering Drawings

New Hope Valley – NC Dept. of Transportation – Use of NCDOT Tracks

New Hope Valley Railway – Short History

New Hope Valley Railway – Open House Invitation

New Hope Valley Railway – Operating Rules and Timetable No. 7

New Hope Valley Railway - Rolling Stock and Locomotive Equipment Inventory

New Hope Valley "Working on the Railroad Day"

North Carolina Nonprofit Corporation Act

NRHS Railway Heritage Grant Applications - 1999

Plaques – 2 Metal

Railroad Photos

Railway Express Agency – Pamlico Division

Seaboard Coast Line Railroad Company

Southern Railway System

USAF 1686 Locomotive

U.S. DOT Crossing Inventory Form

Curated Box #7, NHV/NRS Photo Albums

100TH ANNIVERSARY AT BONSAL 2006

1985 NHRS CONVENTION – 50TH ANNIVERSARY (LANCASTER PA)

EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER NHY RWY V

ECC. NHV RWY VI - 1991

EAST CAROLNA CHAPTER, NRHS (WEDNESDAY TEAM PICTURES & PROJECTS - 2008

NHV IX

NHV 2001 – 200-?

NHV 200-?

April 26, 2022

Curated Box #8, Books And Files

BOOKS

Bradshaw's Guide For Great Britain and Ireland

Chatham Railroad – Robert A. Weisner

Geology of the Deep River Coal Field North Carolina

New Haven Division, Murray Hill to Cedar Hill

National Railway Historical Society – 2004 Yearbook

Official Railway Equipment Register – Oct., 1969

Official Railway Equipment Register – July, 1974

Railroading in New Jersey

Seaboard Coast Line Railroad – Condensed Profiles of Raleigh Division

Story of the Cape Fear and Deep River Navigation Company - 1849 - 1873

There is Something to See Along the Frisco System

Valley of New Hope Creek in NC – The Last Wilderness of the Research Triangle Area By R. T. Crowley

FILES

Album of Chesapeake & Ohio RR Scenery (Old); Railway Conductor (May, 1909); American Railroad Journal – March 27, 1875

Bring History Alive for Your Students - Seaboard Coast Line Railroad

Calendars (Train) - 1986 & 2005; Picture of 1915 Pullman Private Car

CSX Air Brake and Train Handling Rules – Oct. 1, 2007

Page 2 Box #8

April 26, 2022

East Carolina Chapter NRHS By-Laws, East Carolina NRHS Membership Roster

Interstate Commerce Commission – Tentative Valuation of the Property of Durham and South Carolina Railroad Company as of June 30, 1917

Joint Passenger Tariff W-A No. 1- One Way Fares Dec. 12, 1962

Loan Agreement – NCRM – July 25, 1992

Model Trains -Buyers and Builders Guide

Moody Law Suit – BOD Meeting - 1988

Moody – Letter to Members of East Carolina Chapter - 1991

New Hope Valley Railway Operational and Safety Rules and Practices; 51 T Truck, STWrecker M543A2 Release/Receipt Document

NHV Key List

North Carolina Railroad System - 1992

Operating Manual – Alco Diesel Electric GE – Model RS-3 1600 HP Road Switcher

Picture of Bonsal, Derbyshire, England, UK; The Duke Tobacco Story; Apex History

Photo Slides of NHVR Event – 1 Sleeve

Topographical Maps

Super-Cardioid Dynamic Microphone

Curated Box #9, Hats

Conductor Hats -3

2014 New Hope Valley Railway Halloween Train Hat 2016 New Hope Valley Railway Halloween Train Hat

Curated Box #10, Photos, DVDs, VHS Tapes

Books

The NC Historical Review – April, 1984

Through the Heart of the South – The Seaboard Air Line RR Story

Conrail Train Whistle

DVD – Classic Railroad Songs – 1

DVD – The Rusty Bucket – 1

History of the New Hope Valley Railroad 1905 - 1920

Letters (Old) - 19 in Protective Plastic Sleeves

Newspaper Clippings & Miscellaneous

Norfolk Southern Pins (12)

Patches – NHV (1) & Seaboard Air Line RR (1)

Photo Envelopes – 6

Kodak Carousel Tray with Slides – 1

Railroad Building Kit

Slide Viewers (Hand Held) – 3

VHS Tape – AP I "Stack Trains II"

VHS Tape – Conrail - "The Right Moves"

VHS Tape – New Hope Valley RR – Commercial Presentations and Raw Footage

Page 2 April 26, 2022

Curated Boxes 9 and 10

VHS Tape – New Hope Valley RR - "Live Steam"

VHS Tape - New Hope Valley RR - "Railroading Excitement"

Vulcan Iron Works – 1941 USA No. 4347 Plaque

APRIL 26, 2022

Curated Box #11, More Books, DVDs

BOOKS

Railroad History – Fall-Winter 2019

Railroading in the Carolina Sandhills: Volume 1: The 19th Century (1825 to 1900) Railroading in the Carolina Sandhills: Volume 2: The 20th Century (1900-1985)

DVDS

The Battle of Morrisville Station – Dramatic Re-enactment – 7 Copies

LETTERS

Last Run of the East Carolina (Nov. 16, 1965) with Photo Miscellaneous Letters

MAGAZINE

Lines South – Vol. 33, #2, 2nd Quarter 2016 (With B & W photo on cover of magazine)

Photos in Plastic Sleeve

Trains – Volume 7 – 1946 -47 Trains – Volume 11 – 1950 – 1951

VHS Tape

"Sandhill Shorties"

April 27, 2022

Curated Box #12, Additional Books, Files, VHS Tapes

BOOKS

CSX Train Handling Rule Book
Flood Damage Prevention in NC
Landmarks of Historic Interest Along the Lackawanna Railroad
Manual of Instructions for Sleeping Car Porters and Attendants
U.S. Department of Transportation – Qualification and Certification of Locomotive
Engineers

FILES

A CENTURY OF NC INDUSTRIAL RAILROADS – 1869 -1900

ALEXANDER RAILROAD – TAYLORSVILLE, NC

DURHAM AND SOUTH CAROLINA RAILROAD CO.

HEISLER LOCOMOTIVE RESTORATION

HISTORY ECC – NRHS

ISSB/BETWEEN MEETINGS - 1940

MAILING ADDRESS TO NHVRY ORGANIZATION FOR EASEMENT AGREEMENT

MODEL RAILROAD DECALS

MOUSE PAD OF APEX?

NCRM LETTER – QUESTION REGARDING COLOR SCHEME AT MUSEUM

NHVR – OPERATING RULES - 2006

NORFOLK SOUTHERN

RAILROAD MAP - RICHMOND, VA

SEABOARD AIR LINE SYSTEM

Page 2 April 27, 2022

Curated Box #12

TEACHER'S KIT – RAILROAD TRANSPORTATION/ QUIZ ON RAILROADS AND RAILROADING

THE RAILWAY CLERK MAGAZINE - MAY, 1925

TRACK CHART – MARION INTERCHANGE TO MONMOUTH JUNCTION, NJ

PHOTOS

#17 – Wal Mart Envelope 611 – White Document Photo Mailer Photo Contest Entries (2 Envelopes) Various Photos in Blue Box

VHS TAPES

Orient Express (Discover) Running to Time (British Rail) Trailways Reunion and Bus Bash – Norfolk, VA – May 26-28 1995

APRIL 30, 2022

Curated Box #13, Books, Slides And Photos

BOOKS

The Heisler Locomotive 1891 – 1941 – Brand New Condition NC Railroads – S. David Carriker – (Common Carrier Railroads of NC) Official Guide of the Railways and Steam Navigation Lines of the U.S., Porto Rico, Canada, Mexico and Cuba

SLIDES AND PHOTOS

- 2 Kodak Slide Trays With Slides of?
- 4 B/W Photos (Union Depot)

Curated Box #14, Unmarked Slide Containers

SLIDE CONTAINERS:

Black River & Western

BR & W

Cass

Central RR of New Jersey

CNJ (2)

Colorado (3)

Conrail

D & H Anniversary Train (3)

General (3)

Indianapolis

Lehigh Valley – Last Days

N. J. Steam

New Orleans & Indy (3)

New Haven RR (3)

Nova Scotia

NYSEW

PRR

S. Rt. To NY Harbor

Scarnto

Ships & Penn Central

Thunder Bay & ? Plains

Page 2

Box #14

Trailways

Vermont Railway

CANADA SLIDES

Calgary to Yoho

Canada -1, 2, 3, 5, 6

Lillddet to Montreal West

Montreal (3)

Montreal West, Nova Scotia to Rigaud

Toronto – Steam

Victoria to Lillddet

Yoho to Victoria

April 30, 2022

Curated Box #15, Various Items

BOOK

Penn Central Rules for Conducting Transportation Poor's Manual of Railroading - 1909

FILES

Letter – Railroad Passes NCRM History Placard Information NCRM Museum Committee Meeting – June 10, 2017

NHV LAMINATED INFORMATION SHEETS – 60 copies

RAFFLE TICKETS – Box of 2 rolls - New

PINS

Caboose, USPS (32 cent "Streamline Design"), Caboose, Operation Life Saver)

PHOTOS

ERBY Taft - Envelope Framed Picture of Erie Depot – Goshen, NY Small Photo Album -Goldston Depot & NHV

PLAQUE -Vulcan Iron Works

RUSTY SPIKE AWARD Blair Slaughter – 1/21/12

UNION PACIFIC MODELS? - 2

May 18, 2022

Curated Box #16, NHVR News Articles, Books

APEX 100 YEAR CENTENNIAL LICENSE PLATE

BOOKS

NC RAILROAD MUSEUM INVENTORY

NORTHWESTERN OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL – RAILWAY MAINTENANCE CAR - 1952

THE DURHAM AND SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY INSURANCE SURVEY SURVEYED JULY, 1940

OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS – NOV. 1962

PROVIDENT LIFE AND ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY – BOOKLET SOUTHERN RAILWAY CO. TIME TABLE NO. 8 – NORFOLK DIVISION – March 26, 1899

TALES OF THE IRON ROAD -MY LIFE AS KING OF THE HOBOS

BACHMANN HO – USRA 0-6-0 WITH SMOKE AND TENDER – SANTA FE

CAPSTAN TIN – 11 TIE TACS WITH LOCOMOTIVE THEME AND "STRAPHANGER" LABEL

MAPS

Delaware, Lackawanna and Western Railroad Great Northern Railway – Map of the United States North Carolina Railroad System - 1992

MAGAZINES

All Aboard – Publication of Great Smoky Mountains Railroad -2001 National Railway Bulletin – 2000 Shop Talk – NC Transportation Museum – Historic Spencer Shops – Spring 1997 Southern Railway Historical Association Ties – Third Quarter 2019

NC RAILWAY MUSEUM BLOCK OF WOOD (AWARD?) WITH SPIKE NHVR NEWSPAPER ARTICLES

N.Y.N.H. & H.R.R. TRAINMAN METAL LABEL, CONTINENTAL TRAILWAYS PIN & BOOKLET OF 22 CENT STAMPS – RED BOX

PHOTOS AND SLIDES- Envelope

Page 2 Box #16

SEABOARD AIRLINE RAILWAY COMPANY

General Order No. 18 – Revising Rules for the Operation – Nov. 1, 1923 Questions to be Propounded to and Answered by Dispatchers, Telegraph Operators, Conductors and Engine men

Rules and Regulations of the Operating Department – Nov. 16, 1924 Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations for Engineers – Aug. 16, 1923 Time Return and Delay Report of Engine and Train Employees – 2 Books

T-SHIRT – EAST CAROLINA RAILWAY – SERVES THE BRIGHT LEAF TOBACCO BELT ON FRONT

UNION PACIFIC MODELS? - 3

Curated Box #17, ECC Of NRHS, NHVR, NCRM Records

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF ECC CHAPER OF NRHS, BY-LAWS

CHILDREN'S LETTERS

C.J. MOODY III LETTERS

CONGRESSIONAL LETTERS

ECC NEWS ARTICLES

ECC CHAPTER 1993 BANQUET – MEMBERSHIPS/MINUTES

ECC OF NHRS CHAPTER TRIPS

ECC CHAPTER PHOTOS

NHVR MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE

NRHS CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAW/ANNUAL MEETINGS

APRIL 20, 2022

Curated Box #18, Tarheel Telegrapher, July 1964 – August 1992

MISSING ISSUES:

Volume IX – No. 2

Volume XII – No. 4

Volume 15–No. 4

Volume 17 – No. 4

Volume 21 – No. 6

Volume 24 – No. 1

Volume 27 – No. 1, 5, and 6

MAY 21, 2022

Curated Box #19, Train Models, Plaques

ACCURAIL RF & P 2836 MODEL

APEX CHAMBER OF COMMERCE – 2015 PLAQUE

CHESSIE SYSTEM RAILROAD (FRAMED)

SET OF FOUR FRAMED PLAQUES: TEN COMMANDMENTS FOR HEADEND MEN, THE DISPATCHER, THE REPORT, WRECK OF NO. 9

SPIKE

TOWEL - PROPERTY OF THE PULLMAN COMPANY

Curated Box #20, Books

BOOKS

A LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEER'S ALBUM

COLLECTOR'S BOOK OF RAILROADIANA

JANE'S WORLD RAILWAYS 1969 – 1970

THE OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS – APRIL 1973

THE OFFICIAL RAILWAY GUIDE – NORTH AMERICAN FREIGHT SERVICE EDITION – MAY-JUNE 1975

RAND MCNALLY HANDY RAILROAD ATLAS OF THE U.S.

TRAINS AROUND THE WORLD

WORLD OF STEAM RAILWAYS

YONDER COMES THE TRAIN

MAY 21, 2022

Curated Box #21, CD's, DVD's, Photos

CD'S

BONSAL PAST TO PRESENT 2012 EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER – NRHS PRINTING – 1 OCT. 2005 15 SONGS – LAST TRAIN EFFORT NHVR HALLOWEEN TRAINS 2004 – POSTER COPIES

DVD'S

STORY OF THE CENTERVILLE & SOUTHWESTERN RAILROAD THE TITFIELD THUNDEBOLT

PHOTOS

PHOTOS (LOOSE) – VARIOUS TRAINS BINDER OF PICTURES

MAY 22, 2022

Curated Box #22, Binders-Minutes, History, Paint Shop

ECC NRHS BOD MEETINGS

ECC NHRS MEETING MINUTES

ECC NRHS - HISTORY

PAINT SHOP INFORMATION

MAY 23, 2022

Curated Box #23, Files

25 YEARS OF ARCHEOLOGICAL AND HISTORIAL INVESTIGATIONS AT THE B. EVERETT JORDAN LAKE PROJECT – "SHADOWS FROM THE PAST"

ALBERMARLE & PANTEGO RAILROAD

ALEXANDER CHAPTER OF THE NRHS - CHARTER

AMERICAN TOBACCO TRAIL HISTORY

APPRAISAL OF THE DURHAM AND SOUTHERN RAILROAD – JUNE 30, 1920

"BONSAL AND BLEWET FALLS – A LEGACY IN THE MAKING" (ARTICLE) AND WILLIAM ROSCOE BONSAL, JR. (1868 – 1933) – FAMILY HISTORY

BOOK REPRODUCTION: "PLUCK, PERSEVERANCE AND PAINT"

BOY SCOUTS

CABOOSE NW 530328 – DELIVERY

COLLECTIONS MANAGEMENT HANDOUT

COPYRIGHT BASICS

DEED OF EASEMENT BETWEEN EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER OF NRHS AND RALSTON TRUELOVE AND INEZ TRUELOVE

DURHAM AND SC RR HISTORY

EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER NRHS CHARTER

ECC – NRHS – NAME CHANGE FROM ECC OF NRHS TO NC RAILWAY MUSEUM, INC.

EGYPT COAL COMPANY

FEDERATION OF NC HISTORICAL SOCIETIES

PAGE 2 CURATED BOX #23 MAY 23, 2022

GE 67

HISTORIC PRESERVATION GRANT (2019)

IRS -Tax Law

LETTERHEADS

LOCOMOTIVE DRAWINGS

MAPS

MANUAL CHECK REGISTER

MORRISON'S (BOB) DONATIONS LETTER

NC COUNTIES FORMATION – 1663 – 1943

NC FEDERAL SURPLUS PROPERTY AGENCY

NC CHARITABLE SOLICITATION LICENSING

NCRM/BRIAN KIELTY CAR/TRAIN ACCIDENT IN APEX

NHVR - A LOOK BACK - THE FIRST 10 YEARS

NHVR – EMERGENCY EXERCISES

NHV – 2005 BANKING RECORDS

NHV – MUSIC, INC

NHV – MUSIC, INC. - 2006 TAX RETURN

NHV – MUSIC, INC. 2006 SALES & USE TAX RETURN

NHV – PAID BILLS

PAGE 3 CURATED BOX #23 MAY 23, 2022

NHV - 940 TAX FORM

NHV – 941 TAX FORM

NHV INVENTORY – 3/18/08

NHVR RULES TEST

NORFOLK AND WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY – STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING

NEW YORK CENTRAL SYSTEM

NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD COMPANY – VALUATION DOCKET NO. 31

PATENT FOR SPIKE

PUNCHED TRAIN TICKETS

RAILROAD JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

RUSTY BUCKET – LOCATION/TRADEMARK AND BRAND AGREEMENT

SEABOARD AIR LINE RAILWAY COMPANY – ACCIDENT BETWEEN TRAINS NO. 44 AND 45 AT APEX, SUNDAY MAY 18, 1924

SOUTHERN RAILWAY LEVER CAR DIAGRAM

TENNESSEE VALLEY RAILROAD AND MUSEUM, INC. - FUTURE DIRECTIONS

TOPOGRAPHICAL MAPS

JUNE 6, 2022

Curated Box #24, Books

CHATHAM COUNTY - 1771 - 1971

JOURNEY INTO FEAR AND OTHER GREAT STORIES OF HORROR ON THE RAILWAYS

THE NORTH CAROLINA RAILROAD 1849 – 1871

TREASURY OF RAILROAD FOLKLORE

TRAIN SONGS THROUGH THE VALLEY

CD'S

STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY – 25 COPIES

DVD

THE RUSTY BUCKET – 1 COPY

PHOTO ALBUM

1 ALBUM – MOVE TO BONSAL – AUGUST, 1982 1 ALBUM – NORTH BERGEN, NJ

SLIDES

SLIDE CONTAINERS - #4, #50, #51, # 52, #53 SMALL ENVELOPE OF SLIDES BOX – 1 CDP 1802, 1 CDP 1852, 2 MINS 5105 DL-8

VHS TAPE

RAILROAD'S GOLDEN AGE – TENNESSEE VALLEY RAILROAD

JUNE 6, 2022

Curated Box #25, Books/Manuals/Novelties

GP 35 – OPERATING MANUAL GP 40 – OPERATOR'S MANUAL AMTRAK CAR DIAGRAMS OF THE 1970'S ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAILROAD – CONDENSED PROFILE RICHMOND, VA TO NORTH TOWER, GEORGIA

BRAKEMAN'S MANUAL - 2 COPIES

BROTHERHOOD RAILROAD TRAINMEN'S TIME BOOK - 4 COPIES

BY-LAWS AND ORGANIZATION OF THE BUFFALO, ROCHESTER AND PITTSBURGH RAILWAY CO.- NOV. 1892

CHESAPEAKE AD OHIO RAILWAY COMPANY/B & O SAFETY RULES – OCT. 1, 1968

CHESAPEAKE AND OHIO/B & O AND WESTERN MARYLAND RR – RULES AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR TRAIN HANDLING – 1973

CHESSIE SYSTEM – OPERATING RULES – 1969

CHESSIE SYSTEM – OPERATING RULES – 1980

CHESSIE SYSTEM – OPERATING RULES QUESTIONNAIRE – 1982

CHESSIE SYSTEM - RADIO RULES - 3 COPIES

CHESSIE SYSEM – SAFETY RULES – 1979

CHESSIE SYSTEM – RAILROAD FREIGHT CAR SAFETY STANDARDS – 1975

CHESSIE SYSTEM – TRAIN HANDLING RULES

CHESSIE SYSTEM – VIRGINIA DIVISION – TIMETABLE 2, 3

CAR NAMES AND CONSISTS

CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS OF THE GRAND INTERNATIONAL BROTHRHOOD OF LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEERS – 1966

CONSTITUTION OF THE BROTHRHOOD OF RAILROAD TRAINMEN – TRAINMEN INSURANCE DEPARTMENT - 1964

Page #2 June 6, 2022

Curated Box #25

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION – FINANCE DOCKET NO. 24819, 24855, 24932, 24956, 26011

LIONEL '61 CATALOG

RAILROADER'S TIME BOOK - SOUTHERN VIRGINIA EDITION

RAILWAY PROGRESS, APRIL, 1956

RAILWAY PROGRESS – MAY, 1956

RAILWAY PROGRESS – JANUARY, 1957

RAILWAY PROGRESS – FEBRUARY, 1957

RAILWAY PROGRESS – MARCH 1957

RAILWAY MAGAZINE – JUNE, 1955

RAILWAY MAGAZINE – SPECIAL SUPPLEMENT – OCT. 1989

SEABOARD AIR LINE RAILROAD COMPANY PASSENGER TRAIN CONSISTS – DECEMBER, 1966

SOUTHERN RAILWAY SYSTEM PASSENSGER CAR DIAGRAMS

SOUTHEAST HIGH SPEED RAIL RICHMOND, VA TO RALEIGH, NC

STAINLESS STEEL SELF-PROPELLED RAIL DIESEL CARS - SPECIFICATION FOR SPV-2000

TRAINS - MAGAZINE - MARCH

TRAINS – MAGAZINE – OCTOBER

TRAINS – MAGAZINE – NOVEMBER, 1942

WASHINGTON – RICHMOND CORRIDOR STUDY – SEPTEMBER, 1973

NOVELTIES

BLACK POUCH?

BUTTON – I RODE THE NHV SANTA TRAIN – 12/2013

PAGE #3 CURATED BOX #25 JUNE 6, 2022

LOCOMOTIVE AND TENDER - MARKLIN

RAILROAD MILEMAKER - WHISTLE

SLINKY'S - INTERPATH - 2

SPIKES

GOLDEN SPIKE -CENTENNIAL SOUVENIR – 1869-1969 THE LAST SPIKE TIE TACK

THE BEST FRIEND - CHARLESTON CHAPTER N.R.H.S

JUNE 6, 2022

Curated Box #26, Books

C &O AND B & O – QUESTIONNAIRE ON SAFETY RULE BOOK

CHESSIE SYSTEM – EMERGENCY ACTION GUIDE FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENTS

FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRTION – SAFETY APPLIANCES AND POWER BRAKES

GENERAL MOTORS - ON-THE-ROAD TROUBLE SHOOTING

NORFOLK SOUTHERN – OPERATING RULES

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – CERTIFICATE OF MEMBERSHIP IN THE RELIEF FUND OF THE RELIEF AND PENSION DEPARTMENT -2 COPIES

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE RELIEF DIVISION – RELIEF AND PENSION DEPARTMENT – 2 COPIES

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – RULES FOR EQUIPMENT OPERATION AND HANDLING – 3

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – RATES OF PAY AND REGULATIONS – 1970

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – SAFETY RULES AND RULES OF GENERAL CONDUCT

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – PLANS FOR SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – TIMETABLE #1, #1, #2, #6, #7 (2 COPIES)

PENN CENTRAL – ELECTRICAL OPERATION INSTRUCTIONS

PENN CENTRAL – NEW HAVEN REGION – TIMETABLE NO. 1

PENN CENTRAL – NEW YORK REGION – TIMETABLE NO. 3, 4

PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD – NEW YORK, PHILADELPHIA, CHESAPEAKE REGIONS – TIMETABLE NO. 14 PAGE #2 JUNE 6, 2022 CURATED BOX #26

PERSONAL'S ANNUAL TIME RECORDING BOOK FOR RAILWAY EMPLOYEES – 2 COPIES

POTOMAC YARD SPECIAL RULES FOR THE GOVERNMENT OF EMPLOYEES

POST CARD – GEORGIA PEACH SPECIAL

RAILWAY ACCOUNTING RULES

RIT NOTEBOOK

TIME BOOKS – 3 COPIES

UNIFICATION AGREEMENT AND CONSTITUTION – UNITED TRNSPORTATION UNION

WASHINGTON TERMINAL COMPANY – UNION STATION, WASHINGTON, DC RULES AND REGULATIONS

WASHINGTON TERMINAL – BOOK OF RULES

JUNE 7, 2022

Curated Boxes #27 - 35, Music

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" – 100 COPIES

CURATED BOX #28

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" – 100 COPIES

CURATED BOX #29

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" - 100 COPIES

CURATED BOX #30

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" - 100 COPIES

CURATED BOX #31

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" -PARTIAL 399? ON BOX

CURATED BOX #32
NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" - 100 COPIES
CURATED BOX #33

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" - PARTIAL 25 COPIES

CURATED BOX #34

NHV – "RIDE TRIANGLE TRAIN" LAMINATED ADVERTISEMENTS

CURATED BOX #35

NHV MUSIC INC - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" - 100 COPIES

Curated Box #36, Music

NHV MUSIC INC. - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY" - 25 COPIES

Curated Box #37, Music

NHV MUSIC INC. "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY " - 100 COPIES

JUNE 8, 2022

Curated Box #38, Slides, CD's, DVD's, VHS Tapes, Photos, Train Models CD'S

#108 DATE ? - #2 - 2005

1933 SOILS MAP

MOREHEAD CITY TO BONSAL – 5-2005 GE 65 TON MOVE

NHV FLATCAR MOVE 3/04/06

NEW HOPE VALLEY RR – COME RIDE WITH US!

NHV DVD SD TC

PASSENGER CAR MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS – RUNNING GEAR PART ONE

POWER POINT SHOW FOR ECC NHRS

RAILROAD LANDSCAPES

RS & N

TRAINS UNLIMITED STEAM TRAINS – THE STEAM TRAINS 260 YR. HISTORY

BLANK CD

DVD'S

HERE IT IS – RONNIE BROWN

THE RUSTY BUCKET

STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY – 2

PAGE #2 CURATED BOX #38 JUNE 8, 2022

LOCOMOTIVE MODELS

BLACK MEN'S TOILETRY BAG - LOCOMOTIVE MODELS

SNAP TITE MODEL KIT – BIG BOY LOCOMOTIVE WITH B & O MARKINGS

MEMORABILIA

PLASTIC BAG FULL OF MOMEMTOES

PHOTOS AND SLIDES

CAROUSEL – 80 SLIDE TRAY FULL OF SLIDES

MEN'S TOILETRY BAG – FULL OF PHOTOS

VHS TAPES

NHV RR - "LIVE STEAM" - 6/25/03

RAILS TO STEEL CITY – ACTION ON RAILS AROUND PITTSBURGH

POWER RIVER BASIN COAL TRAINS – BURLINGON NORTHERN & CHICAGO AND NORTH WESTERN

Curated Box #39, Official Guides To The Railroads

AUGUST, 1962

OCTOBER, 1962

JANUARY, 1967

SEPTEMBER, 1967

APRIL, 1971

MAY, 1971

SEPTEMBER, 1972

? - COULDN'T FIND THE DATE – 2 COPIES

Curated Box #40, NHV Music, Inc. "STEEL Rails Through The Valley" - 25 Copies

Curated Box #41, NHV Music, Inc. - "STEEL Rails Through The Valley" - 25 Copies

Curated Box #42, Historic 1923 Official Guide Of The Railways

Curated Box #43, Official Guides Of The Railways

MAY 1946, NOVEMBER 1966, MARCH 1949, SEPTEMBER 1971, AUGUST 1960

JUNE 9, 2022

Curated Box #44, Clothing, Odds And Ends

CLOTHING

BRAND NEW VULCAN IRON WORKS 17 NHV SHIRT – SIZE XL

BRAND NEW NEW HOPE VALLEY RAILWAY T- SHIRT - SIZE 3 XL

BRAND NEW MEN'S SLACKS – W31 L37

ENGINEER HATS

ENGINNER HAT
NEW HOPE VALLEY RAILWAY
2015 NHVR HALLOWEEN TRAIN
NORTH CAROLINA RAILROAD COMPANY
OPERATION LIFESAVER NORTH CAROLINA - 2

ODDS AND ENDS

CD - "STEEL RAILS THROUGH THE VALLEY"

KNIFE (KINFOLKS) WITH SHEATH

HISTORIC NEW HILL NC PLASTIC LICENSE PLATE

MATCHES IN CONTAINER

NC RAILROAD MUSEUM PATCH

PISTOL – TOY? - HOPE SO

PLIERS -1

PUZZLE – TAVERN PUZZLE COLLECTION – BIG KAHUNA

RUBBER DUCKY WITH ENGINEER HAT

SPIKE

JUNE 9, 2022

Curated Box #45, Assorted Photos

Curated Box #46, Model Railroad Equipment & Magazines

JUNE 10, 2022

Curated Box #47, Books

ALL ABOARD WITH E. M. FRIMBO – WORLD'S GREATEST RAILROAD BUFF

ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAILROAD – STEAM LOCOMOTIVES, SHIPS AND HISTORY

B & O TRNSPORTATION MUSEUM

BRITISH RAILWAY MAPS OF YESTERYEAR

COLORADO'S MOUNTAIN RAILROADS

DECADE OF THE TRAINS – THE 1940'S

EASTERN RAILROADS JOINT PASSENGER TARIFF – W-A NO. 1

FAST TRAIN RUSSIA

IRON RAILS THROUGH PARKTON – A PICTORIAL HISTORY

LIFE AND DECLINE OF THE AMERICAN RAILROAD

METROPOLITAN CORRIDOR - RAILROADS AND THE AMERICAN SCENE

NATIONAL RAILWAY BULLETIN – 1999

NATIONAL RAILWAY HISTORICAL SOCIETY – YEARBOOK 2007

NORTH CAROLINA LEGENDS

NO WAY TO RUN A RAILROAD – UNTOLD STORY OF THE PENN CENTRAL CRISIS

ORIENT EXPRESS – LIFE AND TIMES OF THE WORLD'S MOST FAMOUS TRAIN

THE ORIGINAL NORFOLK RAILWAY – 1883 - 1974

JUNE 10, 2022

Curated Box #48, Books

RAILROADING – BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA MERIT BADGE SERIES

RAILROAD AVENUE – GREAT STORIES AND LEGENDS OF AMERICAN RAILROADING

RAILROAD HISTORY – FALL-WINTER 2003

RAILROAD HISTORY - FALL-WINTER 2006

RAILROADS IN THE LEHIGH RIVER VALLEY

REMEMBERING ALAMANCE COUNTY – TALES OF RAILROADSS, TEXTILES AND BASEBALL

ROAD AND STREET CATALOG AND DATA BOOK – 1928

THE STORY OF AMERICAN RAILROADS

TO HELL IN A DAY COACH

TRANS-SIBERIAN RAILWAY

TRAVELERS OFFICIAL RAILWAY GUIDE OF THE UNITED STATES AND CANADA – JUNE, 1889

THE URBAN TRANSPORTTION PROBLEM

THE WRECK OF THE PENN CENTRAL

Curated Box #49; Hats, Quilt, Souvenirs, Tapes, Telephoto Camera, Photos

HATS

NHVR 2017 HALLOWEEN EXPRESS NHV HALLOWEEN EXPRESS 2018 NHV HALLOWEEN EXPRESS 2019 OPERATION LIFE SAVER NORTH CAROLINA (2) SANTA REINDEER ROUNDUP EXPRESS

PHOTOS – BOX

HAND MADE QUILT

VHS

CSX SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA COAL NEW HOPE VALLEY RR - "LIVE STEAM" THE LAND BENEATH THE WATERS – THE NEW HOPE VALLEY AND JORDAN LAKE CHATHAM COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

JUNE 11, 2022

Curated Box #50, Books

A CENTURY OF PULLMAN CARS – VOL. 1 – ALPHABETICAL LIST

BALTIMORE AND OHIO HERITAGE – 1945 – 1955

B & O THUNDER IN THE ALLEGHENIES

B & O TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM

COST DATA FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF RAILROAD PASSENGER SERVICE

DOWN AT THE DEPOT – AMERICAN RAILROAD STATIONS FROM 1831 TO 1920

FROM THE CAB – STORIES FROM A LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEER

THE INTERSTATE COMMERCE ACT

HOW TO ANALYZE RAILROAD REPORTS

LUXURY TRAINS FROM THE ORIENT EXPRESS TO THE TGV

MIXED TRAIN DAILY – A BOOK OF SHORT-LINE RAILROADS

MODEL RAILROADING – PAPERBACK

RAIL 300 – THE WORLD HIGH SPEED TRAIN RACE

JUNE 11, 2022

Curated Box #51, Books

MUNDY'S EARNING POWER OF RAILROADS 1934 – 29TH ISSUE

NIGHT TRAINS

PASSENGER TERMINALS AND TRAINS - 2 COPIES

RAILROAD FOR TOMORROW

RAILROAD TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC POLICY

TWILIGHT OF STEAM LOCOMOTIVES

TWILIGHT OF THE GREAT TRAINS

SUPER TRAINS – SOLUTIONS TO AMERICA'S TRANSPORTATION GRIDLOCK

Curated Box #52, Manuals, Diagrams

ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAILROAD – CONDENSED PROFILE – JAN. 1, 1953

ATLANTIC COAST LINE RAILROAD CO. - PSGR. EQUIPMENT ROSTER – JAN. 1955

BALTIMORE AND OHIO RAILROAD CO. – DIAGRAMS OF PASSENGER EQUIPMENT – UPDATED TO 1958

THE CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO. - MAIN LINE TRACK CHARTS – UPDATED TO 1963

CHESAPEAKE & OHIO RAILWAY CO. - PASSENGER CAR DIAGRAM BOOK – UPDATED TO 1952

SCL/LN - SIGNAL DEPARTMENT TRAINING MANUAL - VOL. 1

SCL/LN- SIGNAL DEPARTMENT TRAINING MANUAL – VOL. 1 – 2 COPIES

SCL/LN – SIGNAL TRAINING MANUAL – VOL. 2

SCL/LN- SIGNAL DEPARTMENT TRAINING MANUAL- VOL. 3

Curated Box #53, Books

BOOKS

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – OCT. 27, 1991 THROUGH APRIL 4, 1992

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – APR. 5, 1992 – OCTOBER 24, 1992

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – SPRING/SUMMER, 1999

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – SPRING/SUMMER 2000

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – SUMMER/FALL 2000

AMTRAK VACATIONS – 2013/2014

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – WINTER/SPRING 2014 (2 COPIES)

AMTRAK TIMETABLE – SUMMER/FALL 2014 (2 COPIES)

AMTRAK NORTHEAST CORRIDOR TIMETABLE – NOV. 25 – DEC. 1, 2014

AMTRAK SYSTEM TIMETABLE – SPRING-FALL 2015

AMTRAK SYSTEM TIMETABLE WINTER/SPRING 2016 – (3 COPIES)

BRITISH RAIL PASSENGER TIMETABLE – 1988

OFFICIAL BUS GUIDE – AUGUST, 1972

OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS – NOV. 1970

OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS – FEBRUARY 1971

OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYSS – JUNE, 1971

OFFICIAL GUIDE OF THE RAILWAYS – JUNE, 1973

TIMETABLE TREASURY – JUNE 2, 1946

Curated Box #54, Magazines

MAGAZINES CLASSIC TRAINS

APRIL, 2003 DREAM TRAINS – THE LAST, BEST STREAMLINES 1946 – 1956

WINTER, 2009 WABASH CANNON BALL

WINTER, 2010 WINTON PLACE STATION, CINCINNATI

SUMMER, 2011 SUNSET FOR THE LIMITEDS

HOLIDAY, 2014 TRAINS OF THE 1940S

HOLIDAY, 2015 TRAINS OF THE 1950S

EXTRA, 2016 GREAT TRAINS WEST

HOLIDAY, 2016 GREAT TRAINS EAST

SPECIAL #2 – 2017 GREAT TRAINS HEARTLAND

NOV., 2018 TAKE A RIDE ON THE READING

FEB., 2019 QUEBEC CENTRAL

NOV., 2020 NORTH TO FLORIDA

JAN., 2021 PULLMAN – AMERICA'S HOTEL ON WHEELS PAGE #2 CURATED BOX #54

CLASSIC TRAINS

MAY, 2021 -UTAH IN THE 70'S

AUGUST, 2021 – ADVENTURES IN TRAIN TRAVEL

NOVEMBER, 2021 – TRAVELS OF A TEN-WHEELER

LINES SOUTH

2000 – 3RD QUARTER – OBSERVATION CARS

2002 -SECOND QUARTER – FLORIDA'S PASSENGER TRAINS

2005 – 1ST QUARTER – THE LITTLE ORANGE CABOOSE

2006 – 1ST QUARTER – EXTRA BOARD DAYS

2007 – FIRST QUARTER – PASSENGER TRAIN CONSISTS FROM THE 1960S

2007 – SECOND QUARTER – RICHMOND (2 COPIES)

2007 - THIRD QUARTER - PETERSBURG

2009 – 1ST QUARTER – RAILS IN RALEIGH

2013 – 1ST QUARTER – NEW YORK TO MIAMI

2015 – 4th Quarter – One Shortline, Three Predecessors: The Acl, Sal, Cs And Neva

2016 – 3RD QUARTER – RIDING THE ACL: RICHMOND TO JACKSONVILLE

2016 – 4TH QUARTER – RIDING THE ACL: SOUTH OF JACKSONVILLE

PASSENGER TRAIN JOURNAL

JUNE, 1988 – WISCONSIN EXPRESS RAIL RAMBLE

2010:4 – FROM CORRIDOR TO CANADIAN

2016:4 – HAPPY BIRTHDAY ETHAN ALLEN EXPRESS

2017: 1 - LEHIGH VALLEY PASSENGER SERVICE

2017:2 – COUNTDOWN TO BRIGHTLINE

PAGE 3 CURATED BOX #54

PASSENGER TRAIN JOURNAL

2018:3 – GRAND TRUNK WESTERN (2)

2019-1 – THE EMPIRE CORRIDOR

2019: 2 – AN ALASKA ADVENTURE

2020: 1 – ACELA NONSTOPS

2020 -2 - CAPITAL COMMUTING

2020-3 – SANTA FE'S GRAND CANYON

2020 -4 – PASSENGER TRAINS OF CINCINNATI

2021 -2 – COUNTDOWN TO AMTRAK

2021-3 – AMTRAK

PRIVATE VARNISH

MARCH/APRIL 1987 – AAPARCO NEWS

MAY/JUNE 1992 – CHARTER REFERRAL DIRECTORY

1998 – PRIVATE CAR CHARTER GUIDE

ISSUE 78 – TRAVEL BY PRIVATE RAIL CAR

ISSUE 79 – RAILCRUISE AMERICA

ISSUE 80 – QUAD/GRAPHICS AND the SILVER RAIL FLEET

ISSUE 82 – 1999 PRIVATE CAR CHARTER GUIDE

ISSUE 84 – PUTTING CALIFORNIA'SS SONOMA VALLEY WINE COUNTRY ON RAILS

ISSUE 87 -PRIATE CAR CHARTER GUIDE – 2000

ISSUE 88 – CONVENTION TAMPA '99

ISSUE 100 - BALTIMORE - AAPRCO MARKS SITS SILVER ANNIVERSARY

PAGE #4 CURATED BOX #54

RAIL NEWS

MARCH, 1997 – OUR 400TH ISSUE!

TODAY'S RAILWAYS

NOVEMBER, 2010 - EUROSTAR ORDERS NEW TRAINS

JUNE 12, 2022

Curated Box #55, Magazines - Trains

MAGAZINES - TRAINS

NOV. 1969 – 100,000 AMERICANS CHECKED INTO THIS HOTEL ROOM EVERY NIGHT

APRIL, 1972 – ACROSS THE ATLANTIC, VALEDICTORY FOR THE 4-8-4

JANUARY, 1983 – THE FINEST J BUILT COMES HOME

JANUARY, 1992 – SEARCHING FOR THE CHIEF

APRIL, 1998 – TWILIGHT OF THE ZEPHYRS

JULY, 2009 – THE TRUTH ABOUT TRAINS

NOVEMBER, 2010 – WE BUILD THE ULTIMATE RAILROAD

DECEMBER, 2010 - ULTIMATE WINTER RAILROADING

JANUARY, 2011 – EMD RISING – ONE-TIME DIESEL CHAMP STEPS BACK INTO THE RING

AUGUST, 2018 - HUNTER HARRISON'S LEGACY AT CANADIAN PACIFIC

DECEMBER, 2018 - CANADIAN PACIFIC'S HOLIDAY TRAIN OF GIVING

JANUARY, 2019 – SNOWPLOW ACTION

MARCH, 2010 – OUT WITH THE OLD WAYS – WHY RAILROADS SHUN SHORT, FAST TRAINS, HUMP YARDS, AND OTHER GIVENS

APRIL, 2019 – SOUTH CAROLINA'S AIKEN RAILROAD – A TALE OF TWO LINES

JUNE, 2019 – KEYSTONE RAILROADING (2 COPIES)

JULY, 2019 – BIG BOY LIVES (2 COPIES)

 ${\tt AUGUST, 2019-A SHORT\ LINE\ REBORN\ -CENTRAL\ MAINE\ \&\ QUEBEC\ MAKES\ IT\ WAY\ BACK\ AFTER\ DISASTER}$

SEPTEMBER, 2019 – PLANS BY TRAIN

OCTOBER, 2019 – 680 MILES, FIVE STATES, UNLIMITED ACTION

NOVEMBER, 2019 VANISHING FREIGHT

DECEMBER, 2019 – TEXAS PAGE #2 CURATED BOX #55

TRAINS

JANUARY, 2020 – BIG BOY WESTBOUND

FEBRUARY 2020 – NORTHEAST CORRIDOR CHOKEPOINT – BALTIMORE'S OVERSHADOWED TUNNEL

MARCH, 2020 – CASCADE CROSSING

APRIL, 2020 – SCENERY AND ENGINEERING ON BNSF'S ARIZONA PEAVINE

MAY, 2020 – NARROW GAUGE NIRVANA

JUNE, 2020 – ARIZONA'S APACHE FINDS A WAY BACK

JULY, 2020 – AMTRAK AFTER ANDERSON

AUGUST, 2020 - SPECIAL ISSUE: OHIO

SEPTEMBER, 2020 – NORFOLK SOUTHERN'S CAROLINA CROSSING CURTAILED

OCTOBER, 2020 - THE ROCK ROCKS ON

NOVEMBERE, 2020 – 80TH YEAR ISSUE

DECEMBER, 2020 – WAITING ON BNSF IN WINSLOW, ARIZ.

JANUARY, 2021 – CUMBERLAND MINE RAILROAD

FEBRUARY, 2021 – AFTER PTC, NOW WHAT?

MARCH, 2021 – STORM CLOUDS GATHER IN THE POWDER RIVER BASIN

MAY, 2021 - RESTARTING A LEGEND: REBIRTH OF THE EAST BROAD TOP

JUNE, 2021 – ANATOMY OF A FREIGIHT TRAIN

JULY, 2021 – CUMBERLAND VALLEY

AUGUST, 2021 – MINNESOTA RAILROADS

SEPTEMBER, 2021 – WHAT'S NEXT FOR TALGO

JUNE 22, 2022

Curated Box #56, Telegraphers

TELEGRAPHERS

ECC CHAPTER 1978 – 1992 (IN BINDER)

SINGLE COPIES – MAY, 1967 TO JUNE, 2022

SEVERAL EXTRA ISSUES

Curated Box #57, NRHS

NATIONAL RAILWAY HISTORICAL SOCIETY – CONVENTIONS/BULLETINS

Curated Box #58, Photos

PHOTOS

Curated Box #59, Books

BOOKS

ATLANTIC & WESTERN RAILROAD CO. - RENEWAL PARTS FOR DIESEL ELECTRIC LOCOMOTIVES

ALCO DIESEL-ELECTRIC – INSTRUCTIONS

DIESEL ELECTRIC - HOW TO KEEP THEM ROLLING

ELLIOTT TYPE "L" LOW-PRESSURE TURBOCHARGERS INSTRUCTION BOOK

STEAM ENGINEERING – 5 VOLUMES

- #1 DRAWING, STEAM ENGINES, CONDENSERS, MANAGEMENT, INSTALLATION
- #2 ELECTRICITY, HEAT AND STEAM, STEAM BOILERS
- #3 MATHEMATICS, MECHANICS
- #4 PUMPS, ELEVATOS, STEAM HEATING

PAGE #2 CURATED BOX #59

JUNE 22, 2022

STEAM ENGINEERING

#5 STEAM BOILERS, THE STEAM ENGINE, THE INDICATOR

FILE FOLDERS

AIRBRAKES EXPLAINED – HISTORIC SPENCER SHOPS

BOILER FEEDWATER TREATMENT

GRS MODELS 5E, F, G AND H ELECTRIC SWITCH MACHINES – INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

HEISLER LOCOMOTIVE RESTORATION – 3 COPIES

M-3, M-23A, AND M-23B ELECTRIC SWITCH MACHINES – INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

THE WAUGH-GOULD TYPE 700 FRICTION-RUBBER DRAFT GEAR

B B &T DEPOSIT RECORD BOOK

JUNE 27, 2022

Curated Box #60, Files

FILES

ABERDEEN AND ROCKFISH – SALE OF STEAM LOCOMOTIVE

ARTICLE 16 – RECORDS AND REPORTS

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER - NRHS

ATLANTIC & EAST CAROLINA RAILWAY – CABOOSE CAR NO. 307 REGISTER OF EQUIPMENT

ATLANTIC COAST LINE RR CO. - STEAM LOCOMOTIVES SHIPS AND HISTORY PLUS VARIOUS FORMS

B & O ORDER – INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION – FINANCE DOCKET NO. 25596 – DISCONTINUANCE OF TRAINS NOS. 31 AND 32 BETWEEN CUMBERLAND MD AND PARKERSBURG, WV

BILLS OF SALE – GE DIESEL-ELECTRIC LOCOOTIVE NO. 1686, MIDDLE FORK RAILROAD HEISLER NO. 7, STEAM LOCOMOTIVE #17, SOU 188

BURRO CRANE

CANNON FOUNDATION – GRANT APPLICATION

CAROLINA POWER & LIGHT CO. - AGREEMENT TO BE ON PROPERTY

CSX – LETTER – PROPOSED AGREEMENT - AGREEMENT MISSING

DAVID PRICE LETTER – CONCERN WITH REROUTING OF AMTRAK SILVER STAR

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABIITY COVERAGE APPLICATION

DURHAM AND SOUTH CAROLINA RR CO. - DEED

DURHAM & SOUTHERN – NEWS ARTICLE

EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER NRHS – BANQUET NOV. 17, 1990

PAGE #2 CURATED BOX #60

EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER NRHS - BUSINESS

EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER OF NRHS – CHARTER

ENGINEERING DRAWINGS

ERIE COMPANY

EX-BOSTON & MAINE RR RDC-9 COACH – DONATED

EXCURSIONS

HEISLER – LITERATURE

HO MODULE

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE BUSINESS

INVOICES AND VENDORS

JOHNSON (TOM) CORRESPONDENCE

MOODY CORRESPONDENCE-PINK FOLDER

NCRM – FOLDER WITH PICTURES

NEW HOPE VALLEY HISTORY

NEW HOPE VALLEY – MEMBER DISPUTES

NEW HOPE VALLEY RAILWAY – OPERATING RULES

NEW HOPE VALLEY RAILWAY RAILROAD RELOCATION – DVD

NEWS ARTICLES - MISCELLANEOUS

NEW YORK DIVISION HISTORY

NORFOLK AND WESTERN – SAGA OF STEAM LOCOMOTIVE 1218

PAGE #3 CURATED BOX #60

NORFOLK SOUTHERN – ACCIDENT NEAR EDENTON, NC – JULY 5, 1957

NORTH CAROLINA DEPT. OF ADMINISTRATION – UTILIZATION REPORT FOR RESTRICTED PROPERTY

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE – SUPPORT FOR A TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT REIMBURSEMENT GRANT

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY – HOUSE BILL 1892

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE – QUALIFICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM FRANCHISE TAX AND INCOME TAX

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL RESOURCES – NATIONAL REGISTER ELIGIBILITY

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION – NC RAIL PLAN - 1979

NORTH CAROLINA TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION – TRANSFER OF EX-NS WOODEN OFFICE CAR

NORTH CAROLINA RAILWAY MUSEUM CATALOG AND GUIDEBOOK – 7 OCT. 2017

RDC CARS AND PARTS FOR SALE

RICHMOND – WASHINGTON LINE AND RELATED RAILROADS

SEABOARD AIR LINE RAILWAY – STEAM BOATS, LOCOMOIVES AND HISTORY

SOUTHERN RAILWAY - CORRESPONDENCE AND VARIOUS FORMS

SPENCER SHOPS - ARTICLE

STOCK CERTIFICATE – FLORIDA EAST COAST INDUSTRIES /EAST PAGE #4
CURATED BOX #60

TICKETS – MISCELLANEOUS

TRIANGLE TRANSIT AUTHORITY – TRIANGLE FIXED GUIDEWAY STUDY – TRANSPORTATIAON ANALYSIS AND PLANNING

WAKE COUNTIY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS – LONG-RANGE CAPITAL PLANS: LIBRARY SYSTEM MASTER PLAN & PARKS AND RECREATIONS MASTER PLAN – NOV. 10, 1997

WAKE COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION – GRANT-IN AID MANUAL

Curated Box #61, Misc

BOOK

THE RAILROADS WERE OUR MAGIC CARPET – NC TALES ABOUT TRAIN TRAVEL

FILE

AMTRAK AND VARIOUS RR BROCHURES

OPERATION LIFESAVER – 2 FOLDERS

FRAMED LETTER

CHESSIE SYSTEM LETTER SAYING A PHOTO OF PRESIDENT REAGAN'S "HEARTLAND SPECIAL" IS INCLUDED WITH THE MAILING – IT'S MISSING

SCRAP BOOK ITEMS

NEWS PAPER CLIPPINGS

Curated Box #62, Minutes

MEETING MINUTES

ECCNRHS BOARD MEETING MINUTES - 1997 – 2000

ECCNRHS BOARD MEETING MINUTES – 2004 – 2005

ECCNRHS BOARD MEETING MINUTES – 2006 - 2008

NCRM MEETING MINUTES – 1988 - 1999

NCRM MEETING MINUTES – 2009 – 2011

NCRM MEETING MINUTES – 2012

NCRM MEETING MINUTES - 2013

NHV MEETING MEETING MINUTES – 1/19/02

Curated Box #63, Files

FILES

CHILDREN'S EDUCATIONAL BOOKLETS - 3

ECC – NHRS DISPOSITION POLICY ADOPTED MARCH 14, 2002

ECC – NHRS – BYLAWS

ECC – NHRS – DONATION – RED SPRING NORTHERN FOUNDATION

ECC – NHRS – NEWS RELEASES

GRADE PROFILES/DEED AND LETTERS/BRIDGE PLANS

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RR FORM – USE OF PRIVATELY OWNED AUTOMOBILE IN COMPANY SERVICE – 1

LETTERS/DOCUMENTS/DEEDS

MOODY LETTERS

NCRM – ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

NCRM – CORRESPONDENCE

NCRM – IRS

PREVIOUS NCRM MASTER MEMBER LISTS

NHVR DISASTER TRAINING

NHVR – DONATIONS

NHVR - HISTORY

NHVR – OPERATING RULES

NRHS – BULLETINS/CONVENTIONS

PAGE 2 BOX #63

PETER JASION VIOLATION OF NCRM BY-LAWS – 7/18/19 - 7/21/19 - DENIAL OF REINSTATEMENT

PHOTOS

PROJECT PROPOSALS APPROVED BY BOD – 5/7/89

RECEIPTS

SCRAPBOOK CLIPPINGS – GENERAL

SCRAPBOOK CLIPPINGS – NHVR

STATE GRANTS PROGRAM/APPLICATION - NC

TAX FORMS - 2002 - 2007, 2019

TOWN OF APEX – MUTUAL COOPERATION MEETING

GUEST BOOK

AUGUST 17, 2022

Curated Box #64; Minutes, Legal, Memberships

BALLOT ENVELOPES – 8 - MOVED TO FILING CABINET

RALPH H. BROWN – COURT OF PROBATE – CONNECTICUT

CERTIFICATE OF CONSTRUCTION – TANK CARS

CROSSTIE DONATION FORMS

ECC- RIGHT OF WAY DISPUTE – 1987

ECC – NRHS – GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE

LAND ACQUISITION OF 8 ACRES FROM NCRM (POSSIBLE)

MEETING MINUTES – 1986, 1987, 1988, 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2004 – MOVED TO FILING CABINET

MEMBERSHIP LISTS – 1981 – 1990 – MOVED TO FILING CABINET

MOODY LETTER

NCDOT – PROPERTY BOUNDARY

NC GRANT – DISPOSITION - 1987

NRHS – 5RD ANNUAL MEEETING – 1987

SIGNS/DRAWINGS

TRACKWORK

UNITY RAILWAY SUPPLY CO., INC

UTILIZATION REPORT FOR RESTRICTED PROPERTY - RAILWAY TANK CAR

AUGUST 29, 2022

Curated Box #65, Legal

ARM? CERTIFICATE

ACCIDENT - MIDWAY CROSSING - 10/6/84

AGREEMENTS (USPS CANVAS SACKS)

BONSAL PROPERTY – BILL OF SALE - BILL ATTORNEY

HUNTING LEASE AGREEMENT

LAND USE AGREEMENT

LOCOMOTIVEV 1689 - NCPRC

MOODY VS. NRHS LAWSUIT

MOODY LAWSUIT

NC NON-PROFIT CORP. ACT

NRHS/NC DOT DISPUTE

NRHS SURPLUS PROPERTY AGENCY

NRHS VS. SCL

OPERATING RULES

PERMIT – DRIVEWAY

RAILROAD CARS – OLD NORTH STATE

TOM JOHNSON

TOM JOHNSON SUSPENSION

AUGUST 29, 2022

Curated Box #66, Financial & Minutes

FINANCIAL REPORTS 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995 (BLUE BINDER)

MEETING MINUTES - 1987, 1988, 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995

September 5, 2022

Curated Box #67, Files, Members,

FILES

DONATIONS

FLAT CAR RECEIPT

LEGAL MATTERS

BOUNDARY AGREEMENT – OWEN

EASEMENT - CP & L

EASEMENT – TELEPHONE BOX

EASEMENT – TELEPHONE CABLE/BONSAL CROSSING ROAD EASEMENT – TRUELOVE

OLD LINE PROPERTY

OLD LINE PROPERTY – OWNERS

POTENTIAL PURCHASE – DURHAM AND SOUTHERN

REAL ESTATE

PROPERTY INSURANCE RECORDS – FIREMAN'S FUND

SAWMILL BUILDING PERMIT

SOUTHERN RAILWAY SYSTEM – 1984 RECORD

SOUTHERN STEEL BUILDING PURCHASE

UNITED STATES FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMINISTRATION (FRA)

WAKE COUNTY GRANT-IN-AID

WESTERN WAKE PARTNERS

CURATED BOX #67 PAGE 2 SEPTEMBER 5, 2022

MEMBERS – ACTIVE

BARHAM, MARY

BASCHON, PAUL

BOLI, CHRIS

BROOKS, BILLY JR.

CAMPBELL, DAVID C.

CHASCO, CARMEN

COBB, JAMES

COOK, JAMES (JIM)

CROWLEY, R.T. (BOB)

CARTER, MICHAEL DR. (MIKE)

DICK, DAVID

ENGLAND, NICK

EZZELL, EUGENE W. (GENE)

FAIRBROTHER, CRAIG

FINGER, JOHN

HOOKS, KEVIN

HORN, JOHN

KINCHELOE, W. H.

KOSS, FRANK

LUCAS, LEON T.

LACKEY, GRAY

LASATER, RICHARD

MACLEAN, MICHAEL (MIKE)

MCELWAINE, SCOTT

MAGNUM, WAYNE

MAJORS, ROBERT (DOC)

MEADE, JAMES (JIM)

MIDDOUR, ROBERT
MOODY, CHARLES (CHUCK)
MORCK, DEBRA
MORRISON, R.R.
NEWTON, ROBERT (BOB)
NORTHCUTT, RALPH
PAYNE, SCOTT
PETERSON, STEVEN (PETE)
CURATED BOX #67
PAGE 3
SEPTEMBER 5, 2022

MEMBERS – ACTIVE (CONT'D)

REGAN, JAMES
SADLER, WILL
SHANKLIN, JULIUS (JULE)
SIEGL, CHRIS
SLAUGHTER, BLAIR
SLUGG, PETER (PETE)
SMITH, SCOTT
STEVENS, JOSEPH
SULLIVAN, LUKE
TILLEY, CHRISTOPHER (CHRIS)
TRAYLOR, GLENN
WARD, CLIFF
WILLIAMS, WALTER (WALT)
WRIGHT, JAMES (DOC)

INACTIVE MEMBERS

ARMSTRONG, JOSE
BARBER, EARL
BASS, J.A.
BEST, MELVIN
BOYLES, ROGER
BROOKS, BILL SR.
BROWN, DON
BRUBAKER, DANIEL J. (DAN)
BRUBAKER, JOHN D

BUCHAN, RICHARD

CARROLL, RED

COBB, JAMES, (JIMMY)

COBB, SALLY

CONKLIN, WILLIAM (BILL)

DAVIS, MICHAEL (MIKE)

DELYON, PETER

DENNIS, DARRELL

DINGSOR, ANDY

EGY, DANIEL (DAN)

CURATED BOX #67

PAGE 4

SEPTEMBER 5, 2022

INACTIVE MEMBERS (CONT'D)

EVANGELISTO, SAMUEL (SAM)

EVANS, SETH

EVERETTE, MICHAEL (MIKE)

FRANKLIN, LAYMAN

GIBSON, MACDERMOTT, (MAC)

HANNEGAN, RICHARD (RICK)

HARTIG, ROBERT

HORTON, HOOKER

HUNGER, MICHAEL (MIKE)

JOHNSON, REID

JOYNER, WHITMEL (WHIT)

LADD, NICK

LAND, JAMES

LASSITER, WINGATE

LAW, GARY

LEACH, ALVIN

MILLER, HENRY

MOORE, W. GIFFORD

NOAH, SMITH (SMITTY)

PARNELL, TIM

PETERSON, S.G.

PHELPS, ROGER

ROACH, ROBERT (BOB)

RODES, CHARLES

ROOT, JAY
SMITH, WLLIAM (BILL)
SNYDER, EDNA
SOSSOMON, DICK
STANTON, ALLIE
STEWART, DOUGLAS (DOUG)
SYMANS, SCOTT
TANNER, KENNETH (KEN)
TAYLOR, JANE
TELKAMP, TIMOTHY (TIM)
TODD, JOHN
TUFTS, RICHARD (RICK)

CURATED BOX #67 PAGE 5 SEPTEMBER 5, 2022

INACTIVE MEMBERS (CONT'D)

VANDOREN, JOHN
VOLLMER, DAVID
VOLPE, JOHN
WASINK, STEVE
WASLAM, TERRY
WELZ, DANIEL
WEST, STANLEY
WHITTEY, NELSON
WISE, PAUL
YOUNTS, DAVID

OCTOBER 16, 2022

Curated Box #68, Binders, Files, Photos

BINDERS, DEEDS
NCRY MUSEUM/NHV BY-LAWS, RULES, MINUTES AND PROPOSALS

FILES

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION - NC RAILROAD MUSEUM ECC/NRHS – BYLAWS

ECC, NRHS – BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES (2006 – 2014) MEMBERSHIP ROSTERS (2005)

MAGAZINE – TRAINS – SEPT. 1997 EMD LOCOMOTIVES – 75 YEARS (1922 -1997)

MISCELLANEOUS

NEWSLETTERS – BIT AND PIECES

NC DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISRATION – AUTHORIZATION TO REMOVE PROPERTY - CAMP LEJUNE

NC MUSEUM OF HISTORY ASSOCIATES - GRANT PROPOSALS

NC RAILWAY MUSEUM, INC & NHV RAILWAY – COLLECTIONS POLICY

NCRM BYLAWS- BASCHON'S COPY

NCRM – GUIDELINES FOR LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEER CAREER PATH

NHVR EQUIPMENT AND RAIL LINE HISTORY

NRHS BOARD MINUTES AND NEWSLETTERS

NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD – DURHAM BRANCH – HISTORY

SOUTHERN RAILWAY/ECC CHAPTER, NRHS - AGREEMENT ON PURCHASE OF 4 MILES OF MAINLINE AT BONSAL, NC

PAGE 2 CURATED BOX #68 OCTOBER 16, 2022

SOUTHERN RAILWAY SYSTEM – PUPIL'S RAILROAD KIT (3)

WISCONSIN SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

РНОТО

CLIFFSIDE RR 110

DECEMBER 30, 2022

Curated Box #69 Miscellaneous Items

1971 B &MRRHS 2021 BULLETIN – NO. 2 1971 B&MRRHS 2021 BULLETIN – NO. 3

BUTTONS - VARIOUS

CAR 201 BUILD PLANS

COMPACT DISCS – RR MUSIC – 3 COPIES

NHVR OLD TIMETABLE

NHVR MUSEUM - - LETTERHEAD

NORTH CAROLINA TRANSPORATION HALL OF FAME – PLAQUE W.R. "ROCKY" BONSAL

NORTHERN SOUTHERN RR – THE DURHAM BRANCH 1904 -1998

NOTE PADS (VARIOUS) – BLANK

PHONE MESSAGE PROMPTS

PHOTOS - #17? & CLIFFSIDE RAILROAD

PROPERTY ISSUES – ECCNRHS VS. NC DOT / BELLSOUTH BINDER

RAILROAD - BOY SCOUT MERIT BADGE BOOKLET

SONY RECORDER PACKAGE FROM CAROL

DECEMBER 30, 2022

Curated Box #70 & #71, Files – Central Carolina Historic Preservation, INC and East Carolina Chapter of NRHS

CENTRAL CAROLINA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. FORMATION LETTER TO NS CORP. 12/21/86

1989 – 90 RENEWALS

1991-DUES NOTICE AND QUESTIONS

BANK STATEMENTS

BY-LAWS

DONATIONS TO 1204

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

IRS TAX EXEMPT LETTER

MEMBERSHIP LIST

STATE CHARTER

STATE TAX EXEMPT

EAST CAROLINA CHAPTER NRHS – BOARD/MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS 1983 – 1985

MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS JANUARY, 1986 TO

FEBRUARY, 1987

BOARD MINUTES – 1988

BOARD MINUTES – 1989

BOARD MINUTES - 1990

BOARD MINUTES – 1991

BOARD MINUTES – 1992

BOARD MINUTES – 1993

BOARD MINUTES – 1994

BOARD MINUTES – 1997

BOARD MINUTES - 1998

BOARD MINUTES - 1999

CURATED ITEMS #71

2 PARCELS OF PHONOGRAPH RECORDS OF STEAM LOCO SOUNDS – MOBILE FIDELITY SOUND LAB